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July 6™, 2010

The Honourable Brad Duguid
Minister of Energy and Infrastructure
Hearst Block

900 Bay St, 4th Floor

Toronto, ON M7A 2E1

Dear Minister Duguid;
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Re: Report No. PDS-2010-0060— Final Report — Growth Plan Conformity

(Urban Matters) Official Plan Amendment

Please be advised that Council for the Town of Halton Hills at its meeting of
Monday, June 28", 2010 adopted the following Recommendation:

Recommendation No. GC-2010-0125 (Resolution No. 2010-0167)

THAT Report No. PDS-2010-0060, dated June 7, 2010, regarding the final
revised Growth Plan Conformity (Urban Matters) Official Plan Amendment,

be received;

AND FURTHER THAT Town of Halton Hills Official Plan Amendment No.
10 - Growth Plan Conformity (Urban Matters), dated June 2010 (provided
under separate cover), be adopted as a non-exempt local Official Plan

Amendment;

AND FURTHER THAT Town of Halton Hills Official Plan Amendment No. 10
- Growth Plan Conformity (Urban Matters) Official Plan Amendment be

submitted to the Region of Halton for approval;

AND FURTHER THAT Town staff monitor the approval process for Official
Plan Amendment No. 10, and in the event that the Region of Halton post-
circulation letter proposes modifications or deferrals, prepare a report to
Council with recommendations concerning any proposed modifications or

deferrals;

AND FURTHER THAT Planning staff be directed to undertake a review of
Town processes for public notification and communication, with respect to
long-range land use planning exercises, and report back to Council on the

outcome of the review;
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AND FURTHER THAT the recommendations of the Halton-Peel Boundary
Area Transportation Study that have implications for the Town’s Official Plan
be addressed through a separate planning process, in concert with a
corresponding Regional Official Plan Amendment;

AND FURTHER THAT a copy of Report PDS-2010-0060 be sent to the
Region of Halton, Ministry of Energy and Infrastructure, Region of Peel and
City of Brampton.- -

CARRIED

As per the above recommendation Report No. PDS-2010-0060 is attached.

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact Mr. Steve Burke of
our Planning, Development and Sustainability Department at (905) 873-2601 ext.
2254,

Yours truly,
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Rénée Brown
Council and Committee Services Coordinator

:attachment
C. Ms. Sue Lathan, Regional Clerk — Halton Region
Mr. Jeff Payne, Acting Regional Clerk — Region of Peel

Mr. Peter Fay, City Clerk — City of Brampton
Mr. Steve Burke, Senior Planner — Policy — Town of Halton Hills
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